Sent: Friday, June 07,

To: I, —

Subject: reminder!

Hi llf. I Reminder to please email the Tsinghua guy so | can go visit them, | really want to! I'l probably be in Beijing
early to mid-July and also mid to late August. And [Jjfimight be there too (maybe). Thanks so much!



From: [l I I - & B - . < I,
Sent: Friday, June 07,2019 3:10 PM EDT

To: I,
cc: Il

Subject: Re: Chew from Tsinghua

Thanks!

Which one was [l again? I’'m starting to forget

> On Jun 7, 2019, at 3:09 PM, Zabel, Sally <szabel@fcps.edu> wrote:
>

> I don't have [, but he can reach HN: NN
> m———— Original Message-----

> From: I, -

> Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 2:32 PM

> To: N, N B 0 Y - D
> Subject: -I\' from Tsinghua

>

> Do either of you have llf s email address from Tsinghua. The tall physics teacher guy.
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going to bdbe in Beijing and wante to wvieit Teinghua high



From: N I, I -
Sent: Friday, June 07,2019 3:15 PM EDT

To: I B B -
cc: - I
Subject: RE: Chew from Tsinghua

A female - she was more my contact; not a teacher

From: R, EE:

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 3:10 PM

Which one was [l again? I'm starting to forget

> On Jun 7, 2019, at 3:09 pM, I, I, I > rote:

>

> I don't have [, but he can reach HEN: I

> mm——— Original Message-----

> From: R,

> Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 2:32 PM

> To: N, BN HEE B - S

> Subject: .v from Tsinghua

> Do either of you have Chu’s email address from Tsinghua. The tall physics teacher guy.
>

I have a _who is going to be in Beijing and wants to visit Tsinghua high school.



Sent: Monday, June 10, : EDT

To:

ubject: RE: Teaching - Design ec
Attachment(s): "TJ Chem for PF B Kennedy.pdf"
Hi everyone,

| wanted to follow up with you all about this IBET document.

| have a special request for you. Our current International Partners, Shirble, have specifically asked to know more about the
Design & Tech of IBET as they are going to work on building some of their own IBET courses....and the Design & Tech we
teach really doesn’t have a “course book” you can buy.

They would like to know more about the curriculum design, equipment needed, lab layout, and possible senior work projects
for their own version of the lab.

We have had_ write up information like this about his lab for the International Partners in the past. | have
attached it here as an example for you. Don't feel like you have to follow his example exactly, but it gives you a good
example of what we are looking for.

If one of you you can write up a similar information packet for the Design & Tech 9 course, the TJPF would like to pay you at
a rate of Pay Band 11 for up to 15 hours total of work. We would ask that the project be done over the summer, and given
back to us by August 15.

Please let me know your thoughts and if you are interested in completing this over the summer.

Thanks,

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:28 PM

To:

ubject: RE: Teaching - Design & Tec

| would need a document that you are comfortable with the TJPF “owning” — with that | mean being able to share with partners asking
for this sort of information. Obviously, that means that we are ok with you all excluding items you wouldn’t want shared.

They asked for a “comprehensive understanding of the course’s design, facility requirements, curriculum, budget, etc”. | think
including a syllabus that one of you probably has easily available is useful, redacting any information you would want. | know many
of the worksheets/tests/quizzes/documents you all use are designed by yourselves. With that in mind, we (the TJPF) are fine with
you all excluding giving us any of that information that you all consider to be proprietary.

Attached, please find a document that_ put together regarding this information for his Neuro Lab to give you an idea.

If you all are able to do something quickly now, and someone wants to do something more comprehensive at a later date when you
have more time (summer, spring break, etc), we are fine with that idea too.

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:06 PM

To:

ubject: RE: Teaching - Design & Tec

Are you wanting a document that covers the subject matter of what we cover?
We can outline the year during our CLT on Thursday and see what you think?

From:
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:32 PM
To:



Subject: RE: Teaching IBET - Design & Tech
Hi everyone,
I wanted to follow up with [Jff's below email.

The TJPF is happy to pay one of you to put together a document about how you teach Design & Tech 9. If you only have 1-2 hours
to dedicate to the project, we will take whatever you can do!

We would like something quickly (before spring break if possible), and then possibly have something more comprehensive (up to 15
hours, paid) during the summer.

If you are interested, let me know! We can pay you at a rate of FCPS Pay Band 11 per hour ($37.24).

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 11:58 AM

Any ideas about how to prepare teachers to teach Tech 9 style class?

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Subject: Teaching IBET - Design & Tech
Date: March 13, 2019 at 11:57:00 AM EDT

o:
i

Shirble is asking how best to prepare teachers to teach the Design & Tech part of IBET.

I know it's a course that TJ designed and therefore there is no textbook.

Is there any written documentation about it like what you prepared for us about your lab (see attached as reminder)? If
not, do you think we (the TJPF) could pay one or more Design/Tech teacher(s) to prepare something like this that we
could keep and use with International Partners? We would need it soon (not wait until the summer) — probably within a

month.

Thoughts? Can | reach out to the Design/Tech teachers? Would you like to prep them?
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Sent: Tuesday, June 11, : EDT

To:
CC:
Subject: RE: BioTech Lab - write up for TJPF

.

| am available throughout June over email without a problem. However, June 30 is my last day with the TJPF. After that, you can
reach our Executive Director, Tia Kinis, over email with any questions about if you are on the right track — she is cc’d here as a way
of introduction if you don’t know her.

Thank you so much for your willingness to work with us on this!

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 8:28 PM

To:
Subject: Re: BioTech Lab - write up for TIPF

Hi ,
| would be glad to work on this over the summer for you. Are you available during the summer by email? | would like to run
a first draft by you prior to the August deadline, to be sure | am on the right track.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:20:50 PM
To:
Subject: BioTech Lab - write up for TIPF

- I

| hope you are doing well.

| have a special request for you. Our current International Partners, Shirble, have specifically asked to know more about ALL our
Senior Research Labs as they are going to work on building some of their own.

They would like to know more about the curriculum design, equipment needed, lab layout, and possible senior work projects for their
own version of the lab.

We have had Brian Kennedy write up information like this about his lab for the International Partners in the past. | have attached it
here as an example for you. Don't feel like you have to follow his example exactly, but it gives you a good example of what we are
looking for.

If you can write up a similar information packet for your lab, the TJPF would like to pay you at a rate of Pay Band 11 for up to 15
hours total of work. We would ask that the project be done over the summer, and given back to us by August 15.

Please let me know your thoughts and if this is possible.

Thanks,

m;fferson High School for Science and Technology
Partnership Fund // The Campaign for TJ

Manager, Outreach and Partnerships

703-750-8316 (office)

tjpartnershipfund.org



Sent: Tuesday, June 11, :

To
Subject: Fwd: Physics ysics write up -
Attachment(s): "TJ Chem for PF B Kennedy.pdf',"ATT00001.htm"

Team Leaders,
Here’s a request that I'm forwarding on to you.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: June 11, 2019 at 2:10:27 PM EDT

To:

Subject: Physics/AP Physics write up - TJPF

Hill
| hope you are doing well.

| have a special request for you. Our current International Partners, Shirble, have specifically asked to know more about
some of our courses as they are going to work on building some of their own, similar to ours.

They would like to know more about the curriculum design/pace of the year, equipment/books/materials needed, class
layout, and possible student projects/paper topics for their own version of the classes.

We have had Brian Kennedy write up information like this about his lab for the International Partners in the past. | have
attached it here as an example for you. Don't feel like you have to follow his example exactly, but it gives you a good
example of what we are looking for.

If you can write up a similar information packet for your Physics/AP Physics class, the TJPF would like to pay you at a
rate of Pay Band 11 for up to 15 hours total of work. We would ask that the project be done over the summer, and given
back to us by August 15.

Please let me know your thoughts and if this is possible.

_|
=
Q
=]
>
»

Thomas Jefferson High School for Science and Technology
Partnership Fund // The Campaign for TJ

Manager, Outreach and Partnerships

703-750-8316 (office)

tjpartnershipfund.org





